From: TRUEX Bill L * OED

To: Mere Work; CROMWELL Sara D * OED
Cc: Dan Hildenbrand

Subject: RE: Screenshots

Date: Thursday, July 29, 2021 3:52:57 PM
Sara,

See below, and if you need anything further, Dan Hildenbrand can assist

Bill Truex

Chief Information Officer

Oregon Employment Department

D: 503-947-1562

C: 503-983-0844

Executive Assistant: Tiffany Holt

Tiffany.s.holt@oregon.gov Desk: 503-947-1561 Cell: 971-701-3929

From: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me>

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 3:11 PM

To: TRUEX Bill L * OED <Bill.L.Truex@oregon.gov>
Cc: Dan Hildenbrand <dan.hildenbrand@id.me>
Subject: Screenshots

Oregon: https://hosted-pages.id.me/oregon-employment-department-identity-proofing

Spanish: https://hosted-pages.id.me/oregon-employment-department-identity-proofing-spanish

Help page: https://help.id.me/hc/en-us/articles/1500003036721-Oregon-ED-How-do-I-verify-
my-identity-for-the-Oregon-Employment-Department-OED-

Mere Work

Senior Account Executive
Mobile: 703-712-3750

8280 Greensboro Dr Suite 800
McLean, VA, 22102
mere.work@id.me

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information belonging
to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.
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